

# Williston Rec. Basketball

## 7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> Boys Basketball Game Schedule 2024



DATE	TIME FUNCTION	TEAMS	LOCATION
Saturday, Jan. 6	2:30-3:30p Game	Williston at Colchester	Colchester Middle Away
Saturday, Jan. 13	12:00-1:00p Game	Williston at Burlington	Hunt Middle Away
Saturday, Jan. 20*	11:00-12:00p Game 12:00-1:00p Game	Williston vs. Colchester Williston vs. Burlington	WCS- Front Gym Home WCS- Front Gym Home
Saturday, Jan. 27	1:00p-2:00p Game	Williston at Burlington	Burl. Boys & Girls Club Away
Saturday, Feb. 3	11:30-12:30p Game	Williston at. Colchester	Colchester Middle Away
Saturday, Feb. 10*	11:00-12:00p Game 12:00-1:00p Game	Williston vs. Colchester Williston vs. Burlington	WCS- Front Gym Home WCS- Front Gym Home

<sup>\*=</sup>Double Header dates. Williston plays in back-to-back games on these dates, maximum player attendance is a must on these dates!

Players, parents & spectators must enter Williston Central School through the After-Hours Entrance on the west side of the building, far back corner near the cafeteria. Park in the lot past the tennis courts.

### **Basketball Information**

- 1. Players are not allowed to be at or in the gym until their scheduled time and with their coach.
- 2. Best time to arrive is 5 minutes prior.
- 3. Parents do not drop children off early and leave them for practice. They are not to be unsupervised.
- 4. Players must wait in the lobby until their scheduled time.
- 5. There is to be no running around the school or leaving the lobby area.
- 6. No wet sneakers or boots are allowed in the gym or on the gym floor.
  - a. This means EVERYONE- parents and siblings included must bring a pair of dry shoes to wear in the gym.
- 7. Do **Not** bring outdoor wear into the gym. All outside gear and wear is to be left in the hallway.
- 8. Players should NOT bring their own basketball; equipment will be supplied. No basketballs in lobby or hallways.
- 9. Siblings are not allowed to play in any games or practice with teams. Only registered players may practice or play.

#### 10. Cancelations-

- a. If school is closed or after school programs are cancelled- Rec. Basketball Practices are cancelled.
- b. Coaches can also cancel their practice time if the weather is bad. They will email their team directly.
- c. Saturday Games- If cancelled you will receive an email from your coach at least ½ hour prior to the scheduled start time.
- d. An email will also be sent by the Recreation Dept. Be sure to accept emails from-www.willistonrec.org.

#### **Important Information for School Usage**

In regard to the use of school facilities, it is important to review several items that we feel are important prior to the start of the season. Parents, we ask that you go over these items with your own children, so everyone will be clear on the expectations.

- 1. All players must stay off of all equipment owned by the school; it is not for our use.
- 2. All basketballs must remain in the gym; at no time should they be in the hallways or lobby.
- 3. Siblings must be under a parent's supervision at all times. Siblings are not allowed in or running around the hallways and lobby or to play with or on any school equipment.
- 4. All players must be made aware that running through the school, or any disregard for school property will not be tolerated. Custodians are not there to supervise children, this includes siblings.

The Recreation & Parks Department appreciates the privilege of the use of the school facilities.

Failure to abide by these could jeopardize our use.